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McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: Deana M. Bennett <dmb@modrall.com>

Sent: Friday, March 8, 2019 11:02 AM

To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
Cc: Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] Protest of Permian Qilfield Partners SWD wells

Hello,

NGL would like to protest the following disposal well applications:

Permian Qilfield Partners Black Hole Federal SWD 1
Permian Qilfield Partners Bottomless Pit Federal SWD 1
Permian Qilfield Partners Thirsty Bore Federal SWD 1
Permian Qilfield Partners Super Siphon Federal SWD 1

Thanks much,

Deana

th MODRALL SPERLING

Deana M. Bennett

Lawyer

Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com

P.O. Box 2168 | Albuquerque, NM 87103-2168

500 4% St. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuquerque, NM 87102
D: 505.848.1834 | O: 505.848.1800

This e-mail may be a confidential attorney-client communication. If you received it in error, please delete it without
forwarding it to others and notify the sender of the error.



McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: Charles Moran <Charles_Moran@eogresources.com>

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 3:56 PM

To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Cc: gfisher@permianoilfieldpartners.com

Subject: [EXT] Protest SWD - Black Hole Fed SWD #1 - Sec. 31-255-34E

Messer: McMillan, Dawson, Goetze and Lowe:

EOG Resources, Inc. protests the attached application of Permian Qilfield Partners, LLC's proposed Black Hole Federal #1
SWD and requests that this matter be set for hearing.

Chuck Moran
EOG Resources, Inc. — Midland Division
432-686-3684



Cheryl Rowell

Regulatory Coordinator
XTO Energy Inc.

6401 Holiday Hill Rd., Bldg 5
Midland, TX 79707

(432) 571-8205

March 22, 2019

NM Oil Conservation Division
1220S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re: Bottomless Pit Federal SWD #1 Application Protest
Sec 27, T24S, R32E
Lea County, NM

To Whom It May Concern:

Reference is made to the notification of Bottomless Pit Federal SWD #1, dated February 25, 2019, wherein
Permian Qilfield Partners filed an application for authorization to inject into the referenced well located
in Section 27, Township 24 South, Range 32 East, in Eddy County, New Mexico. We believe that the
location of this disposal well is too close (within 1 mile) to our area of operation.

I have attached the notification, as sent by Permian Qilfield Partners which is the basis for XTO’s
objection. Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me or Michael Thompson
at (432) 221-7357.

Respectfully,

Cheryl Rowell
Cc: Gary Fisher — Permian Qilfield Partners

NMOCD, Santa Fe
Michael Thompson- XTO Energy

An ExxonMobil Subsidiary



Permian Qilfield Partners, LLC.

P.0. Box 1220, Stephenville, TX. 76401 | (817) 606-7630 | gfisher@permianoilfieldpartners.com

RECEIVED
02/25/19 MAR 06 2019
EXXONMOBIL OIL CORP RANDALL M. EBNER
5959 Las Colinas Boulevard
[rving, TX 75039 RECEIVEL
MAR 14 2019
LAND DEPARTVENT

Re:

Permian Oilfield Partners, LLC.

C-108 Application for Authorization to inject
Bottomless Pit Federal SWD #1

2587' FSL & 664’ FWL

Section 27, T24S, R32E

Lea County, New Mexico

To Whom it may concern:

This letter is being sent to you as a notice under NMOCD Rule 19.15.26.8 that Permian Oilfield Partners,
LLC. has applied for a permit from New Mexico 0il Conservation Division in Santa Fe, NM. for a salt water
disposal well as referenced above

Enclosed please find a copy of Permian Oilfield Partners, LLC.'s Application for Authorization to inject for
the Bottomless Pit Federal SWD #1. You are being sent a copy of this application per NMOCD's

requirement to notify the offset operators & leaseholders of record. If you have any objections to this
application, notification should be given to the NMOCD within 15 days of receipt of this letter.

Sincerely,

Gary Fisher

Operations Manager
Permian Oilfield Partners, LLC.

Enclosure
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